Zachary Kohs

zachary.c.kohs@gmail.com | 513-324-4993 | github.com/ZacharyCK| LinkedIn| Portfolio

Skills

Technically Proficient: JavaScript, HTML/CSS, ReactJS, NodeJS, Python, SQL, Git/GitHub Non-Technical: Communication, Team Player, Troubleshooting, Debugging, Can Work On Own, Self Motivating

Projects

Movie Industry Analysis - <u>github.com/ZacharyCK/movie-industry-analysis</u> I used Python and several tools like Python's NumPy and Pandas libraries and SQLite to take movie data from three different datasets to find out what actors, directors and genres have been the most successful in the film industry in the past five years (2018 - 2022)

Smart Brain Face Detector - <u>zachssmartbrain.onrender.com</u>

The purpose of this project is to detect human faces in images. You can register, sign in and see how many images you have checked for faces up to that point. This application utilizes ReactJS, Express, and PostgreSQL. It is deployed through Render.

Portfolio Website – <u>zacharyckohs.com</u>

I used different web technologies and resources to build a portfolio website to display my projects and display my information.

Education

Cincinnati State Technical and Community College AAS Computer Software Development/Computer Science Code Kentucky Data Analytics December 2023

Work History

Micro Center Customer Sales

- Applied computer, network and electronic knowledge to help customers solve problems.
- Constantly learned about new technology to be able to explain and sell to customers inquiring about new products.

Ohio Army National Guard

Cable Systems Installer and Air Defense Radar Operator

- Received medals and promotion for serving in a training deployment overseas.
- Learned how to operate complex radar equipment
- Learned how to install and repair cable systems including fiber and other network cables.

North Cliff Consultants, Inc/Velocity Clinical Research Data Administrator – Consumer Products

- Writing detailed reports about consumer product studies
- Organizing and making calculations on data in Excel Worksheets
- Learned and wrote how consumer research studies were conducted with no prior experience in research studies.

Cincinnati, OH 2022 - Present

OH 2016 – 2024

Cincinnati, OH

2020 - 2022